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Decber 26, 1992

Office of General Counsel
federal Election Coission
Washington, D.C. 20463

mu&31
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Dear Sir:

On Dsomber 17th I received from the lorida .ps-_---t e tat
Division of lections copies of contribution am 8mH
reports for Clifford Steam for the 1992 ofsin I ef
opresentatives District 6, florida).

It included financial reports (Freeds of C1SUSf 1
Committee) for the period 1/1/92 -3/31/92. /i
and six loose single copies of aitiealco
8/2S, 8/31o 10/19p 10/20t 10/22, amd 10/36.

so reports arie included for 4/92, 5/92, 6/92# 7j9,W,
11/92. I called the Florida Division of __ctis-
and spoke to Joel who double-checked ad as ued
everything in the Stearn's fi. refered me to t a
600-424-9530. I have since requested the inferMtM m b "
FEC.

I understand that it is a violation of Federal m 1w to
not file with the State Department of the respective state.
Either the reports were not filed intentionally or a e of
sloppy bookkeeping; I hope this will be corrected.

Phil A. Denton
2928 NW 47th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32606
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i" letter acl rceipt as onece~w 39, 1"92v Of

w11 eIa t lgi g Olaof the ederal,
35eet~i CS afie t of 19M as ab (- ACto-- O y

e rms ilt be otifit of this vithin five

you Will be notified sonwsa the Srl lectis
ions take final actioan Your coma"at. obsul you

seie ay addtiomi ia&F-mtim in this matter, please0
f~rrdit to the OffiCe Of the G~seal CinaOL. uht.

fJGt mt be omer to is the em inmr as the Original
Iat. w have nmbered this matter l 3729. Plea refer

to ti numer is all future cerre--g p -dee. For your
fafruatiomp we have attache a brief description of the
cinisosm's procedures for hawdliq complaints.

Siscerely,

Am. Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
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Waskington, D.C. 20463 SNS I
ri" AL 003L S REPORT

MR #3729
DAT2 COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC December 30, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RISPOUDETS January 7, 1993
STAFF ENSEIR Nary L. Taksar

COuPzIMuO s Phil A. Denton

... . S Friends of Cliff Stearns and Frank Stafford,
as treasurer

0 .3V*UT 02F: 2 U.S.C. j 439(a)
on 11 C.F.R. s 106.s

IInLi~ CK : 1992 July Quarterly Report
19a2 Pre-Primary Report
1992 Pre-General Report
1992 Post-General Report

ED2RAL AGMIRS CE CKrD: None

o X. -nain_- _ Ow JBSin.

qr This matter was generated by a complaint filed by

Phil A. Denton on December 30, 1992. The complaint alleges that

the Friends of Cliff Stearns ('the Committee*) and

Frank Stafford, as treasurer, failed to file copies of

disclosure reports filed with the Clerk of the House with the

Division of Elections of the Florida Department of State.

II.. F~A~ LEO" AIYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the

Actw), requires that the principal campaign committee of a

candidate for the House of Iepresentatives file reports with the

Clerk of the House on a prescribed schedule. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

-1-



the Act also requires that sMeC eittee file & coPY of each

report with the ecretary of state Or aropriate state officer.

2 U.S.C. s 439(a). Copies of reports must be filed with the

appropriate state officer at the same time the original report

Is filed with the Clerk of the wouse. 11 C.F.R. 1 106.5.

In hMs coorlaint, St. Dentom states that when he received

copies of the Cinittoe's 1"2 disclosure reports from the

Florida Division of Slectioms copies of reports covering April

through uly, 1992 and October through November, 1992 were not

iscludo. 1  See Attak t 1, ar. Dotos states that when he

called the Florids fvisioe of Sloctioms to inquire about the

missiug reports, be mw told that be mw seat a copy of

everythimg in the Cmmitteets file.

In respomse to the complaint, respondents state that the

Comittee properly and timely filed all reports with both the

Clerk of the souse and the Florida Division of Elections. See

Attachment 2. Respondents indicate that after the Coumittee

received notification of the complaint, the treasurer of the

Comittee called the Florida Division of Elections and was

assured that the Comittee had submitted copies of all the

required reports.

Staff from this Office called the Florida Division of

Elections to ask what reports appeared on the public record for

the Friends of Cliff Stearns for the 1992 election cycle. After

1. Activity that takes place during these periods is disclosed
in the July fmarterly Report, the Ire-Prinary Report, the
Pre-Geeral leprt, an the Post-General Report.

-2-



a staff member at the Florida Division of Electien@ idetified

the reports that appeared on the public record, staff from this

Office compared the list with a print out of the FC Index C.2

See Attachment 3. A comparison revealed that the Committee had

filed copies of all reports filed with the Clerk of the House

with the Florida Division of Elections.

Additionally, respondents submitted Federal Express and

certified nail receipts for the reports in question. See

Attachment 2, Pages 2-6. It appears that the Federal Express

receipt with the number 2166757846 which has 06/30/92 Deport'

written at the top is the meiling receipt for the July Quarterly

Report sent to the Florida Division of Elections e July 13,

1992. 3 2%e Federal Express receipt with the number 216075916

which has '6/12/920 written at the top appears to be the mailing

receipt for the Pre-Priary Report sent to the Florida Division

of Elections on August 19, 1992.4 It appears that the certified

nailing receipt with the number P 811 959 663 which has "Stearns

FEC Report 10/14/92" written at the top is the nailing receipt

for the Pro-General Report sent to the Florida Division of

2. The C Index lists all the reports which a principal
campaign comttee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives has filed with the Clerk of the House and which
appear on the public record at the Commission.

3. The July Quarterly Report was received by the Clerk of the
House on July 14, 1992.

4. The Pre-Priary Report was received by the Clerk of the
House on August 19, 1992.

-.s-



Elections Of OCtober 21, 1992. bhe tderal 3xpress receipt

with the number 21687551S2 which has '11/23/92 Report" written

at the top appears to be the ailing receipt for the

Post-General Report sent to the Florida Division of elections on

December 2, 1992.6

Thus, it appears that the Committee not only submitted

copies of its 1992 disclosure reports to the Florida Division of

Elections, but did so at the sane time it filed the original

reports with the Clerk of the House. Therefore, there is no

reason to believe that the Friends of Cliff Stearns and

Frank Stafford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 9 439(a).

W) 1. Find no reason to believe that Friends of Cliff Stearns
and Frank Stafford, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 439(a).

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

0 3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date Lo
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response
3. FEC C Index

5. The Pro-General Report was received by the Clerk of the
House on October 22, 1992.

6. The Post-General Report was received by the Clerk of the
1ouse on December 3, 1992.

4-



in the netter Of I

reiends of Cliff Sne
rramu Stafferd, - t" erUd.

I 37"29

I, maJe' . v. Se-retary of the rederal slectioe

Cm--ise. do hoewsb r aty to em no 24, 1993, d

C" Ie- d.g-- by a veto of ,4 to take the following

ctiims in m 379s

1. rind so rmem to bellove that fri des
of Cliff andmm rank Staffodas
tresuer violated 2 .S.C. S 439(a).

2. Atproe the awpriate letters, as
MAW~ in the coeral COOMMel's

Nport danted Noy 19. 1993.

3. Close the fle.

Comissioners Aihwsa, Elliott, N: ld, NcOarry, Potter

Md Tbomas voted affirmatively for the decisiom.

Attest:

Nece ved in the Secreta iet:
Circulated to the C sst
Deadline for vote:

ry1oftheiomn

Wed, fay 19, 1993 9:55 a.m.
ea.. May 19. 1993 11:00 a.m.

Mos., Nay 24, 1993 4:00 p.n.

d



WFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHI KCTO 4 DC c I4bI

JUNE 1, 1993

cm r MUL

Phil A. Denton
2928 M 47th Terrace
Gainesville, IL 32606

33: HIM 3729

Dear Mr. Denton:

On Nay 24, 1993, the Federal Election Comission revieed
the allegations of your complaint dated Decr 30, 1992, and
found that em the basis of the Itfonmatiom Prided in yaw
complaint, and Information provided by the asrams of Cliff
Stearns (Committee0) and Frank Stafford, as treaswrer, tbere is
no reason to believe that the Coittee and Frank Stafford, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439(a). Accordingly, on My 24,
1993, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Commission wants to bring to your attention the fact
that vwen Commission staff called the Florida Division of
Elections regarding the reports in question, the Division of
Elections indicated that it had received all required reports
and that these reports were on the public record.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
Acta) allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lavrence R. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lo ~r'
Associate Leeral Coumsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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JUNE 10 1993
AMOVEUffi. Treasrer

Fr91AiW a liff StAeg
P.O, OWN j"
sil'per socim, rL 326"

33: 3I 3729
rrieuds Of Cliff rnd
r~rk Staf ford, a temmer

In-- 7, 193o the rodeal Uoati -s_m
m 9fa 2W Friam1 e Of Cliff St ans (COtsm- "se am yu as

dig a r MUi ia ctiaS o Act of 1971. a

OmOW 24o 193, the Cmission foud o tm bsis of the
,lott~i M h A the COlaIuIIt im lfot ion10 N wovIA by 7m,

tlm tee is so ro"s to believe that the Comittee and you,
a- -e , violated 2 u.s.C. S 439(a). Accordli"Aly, the
C sil- closed its file in this matter.qr

2he cowfidentiality provisions at 2 u.s.c. 5 437g(a)(12) no
1am-- maly this matter is nov public. In addition,

a 1w the complete file must be placed on the public record
witfs 3 dso, this could occur at any tim foll wta
cortiflcation of the Comissiou's vote. If you wish to submit
ay factual o legal materials to appear on the public record,
plemm do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
a te pblic record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
age receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence R. noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. ru r
Associa General Commel

A1Ms
NNOWIM.
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